From: Noeleen Keavey

To: Noeleen Keavey

Subject: FW: Notification from EPA in relation to P1120-01 Crayvall Egg Production Limited EPA043258
Date: 05 December 2019 11:35:13

Importance: High

From: Anne D Callan <anned.callan@louthcoco.ie>

Sent: 02 December 2019 15:56

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Cc: Susan Deery <Susan.Deery@louthcoco.ie>; Declan Conlon <Declan.Conlon@louthcoco.ie>;
Brian Brooks <Brian.Brooks@louthcoco.ie>

Subject: Notification from EPA in relation to P1120-01 Crayvall Egg Production Limited
EPA043258

Importance: High

Dear Sir/Madam

| write in relation to your letter dated 5 November 2019, concerning the above, and set out
hereunder the Council’s reply:
&

1. From inspection of the Planning file we can only concl@ that the activity for which the
licence application relates, “the rearing of poult@& Q@nstallatlons where the capacity
exceeds 40,000 places”, is permitted by the g@e@t\%f planning permission under Planning
Ref. 19/231, subject to compliance with t &dl’uons of that permission . It is noted that
a holding map of 60 hectares has beer@%ﬁlled to facilitate the subject development of
60,000 birds granted permission uManning Ref. 19/231.

S \\(§

2. All documents relating to the Ftlﬁnnmg Application may be accessed by clicking

‘Vlew Scanned Flles ont Qattached Ilnk

3. The Council has no further observations to make in relation to this licence application.

Yours faithfully

Planning Section
Louth County Council
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